

# KALIN KRASTEV

## Art Director

### PERSONAL INFO

After 20 years, I still think this is the best job in the world. Creating new visual standards, interesting interactive experiences or simply making everyday life a little bit more fun and colorful, is the best gift I could wish for!

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### RKD.ZONE / CLANDESTINE STUDIO

Lead Design Director

projects for: Planex Engineering, Uniy Asset Store, STEAM, Google Play, Apple App Store, Aqua Nursery - UA, Blom Alert - UA, Artmospheric Festival, KCare, Kyodai LTD

2008-PRESENT

#### ALL CHANNELS COMMUNICATION GROUP

Creative director / Multimedia

clients: Microsoft, Cartoon Network, SOS Kinderdorf, AVON, Nestlé

2005-2008

#### EURO RSCG (HAVAS)

Art director

clients: SAMSUNG, Kamenitza, Sony, Danone, Coca-Cola

2002-2004

#### PUBLICIS GROUPE

Art director / web expert

clients: ALCATEL, M-Tel (now A1), Sony, Whirlpool, Danone

1999-2002

#### COLOMBUS, COPEXTEL S.A.

Art director / web R&D

clients: Cuban national web r&d projects

1997-1999

### EDUCATION

#### INSTITUTO SUPERIOR DE DISEÑO INDUSTRIAL

Visual Communication Design

1994-1999 Master's degreee

#### INSTITUTO CUBANO DEL ARTE E INDUSTRIA CINEMATOGRAFICOS

Screen Writing

1994

#### SAN ALEJANDRO ART SCHOOL

Graphic Design

1989-1994



Sofia, Bulgaria



<http://rkd.zone>



[kalin@rkd.zone](mailto:kalin@rkd.zone)



+359 878 19 68 57  
(message me)

### SKILLS

Graphic Design

Photography

Web Design

3D Modeling

Architectural Visualization

Game Development

Animation

Video Editing

### LANGUAGES

Bulgarian

Spanish

English

### HOBBIES

Hiking / Cross Country MTB

Photography

Retro Gaming

### MORE INFO



[youtube.com/cabiloso](https://youtube.com/cabiloso)



[vimeo.com/rkdzone](https://vimeo.com/rkdzone)



[sketchfab.com/rkd.zone](https://sketchfab.com/rkd.zone)



[facebook.com/rkd.zone](https://facebook.com/rkd.zone)



[twitter.com/RKDzone](https://twitter.com/RKDzone)